

PELENNA COMMUNITY COUNCIL

D S Mackerras
2 Burnham Drive
Newton
Swansea
SA3 4TW

Members are summoned to attend the ANNUAL PELENNA COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING at 7:00pm Tonmawr Community Centre on TUESDAY 6 MAY 2025

THIS MEETING WILL BE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWED BY THE MAY FULL COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Election of Chairperson 2025/26
- 3 Chair to sign the Declaration of Acceptance of Office
- 4 Election of Vice Chairperson 2025/26
- 5 Vice Chair to sign the Declaration of Acceptance of Office
- 6 Declarations of Interest
- 7 To approve minutes of the Annual meeting held on Monday 7 May 2024
- 8 Council representative(s) – One Voice Wales
- 9 Council representative(s) – NPTCBC/Community Council liaison group
- 10 Council representative – Committee of Pontrhydyfen Community Centre
- 11 Finance committee
 - a. To confirm Terms of Reference
 - b. To elect committee Chair
 - c. To elect committee members
- 12 Parks & Open spaces committee
 - a. To confirm Terms of Reference
 - b. To elect committee Chair
 - c. To elect committee members
- 13 Health & Safety committee

- a. To confirm Terms of Reference
- b. To elect committee chair
- c. To elect committee members
- 14 Planning committee
 - a To confirm Terms of Reference
 - b To elect committee Chair
 - c To elect committee members
- 15 Personnel committee
 - a. To confirm Terms of Reference
 - b. To elect committee Chair
 - c. To elect committee members
- 16 Cemetery committee
 - a. To confirm Terms of Reference
 - b. To elect committee Chair
 - c. To elect committee members
- 17 Events & Media Engagement committee
 - a. To confirm Terms of Reference
 - b. To elect committee Chair
 - c. To elect committee members

D S MACKERRAS
Clerk to the council.
30 April 2025

Commented [DM1]:

Commented [DM2R1]:

Commented [DM3R1]: